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REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 
Solicitation Number: RFQ Q-12-005-MR 

 
2012 Unspecified Engineering Services (Governmental) 

ADDENDUM #2 – 04:45 PM Central | March 9, 2012 
 
This addendum provides answers questions submitted before the assigned deadline. 

 
ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS 

 
1. Which department within SAWS will be administering the 2012 unspecified engineering services 

contract? 
 

a. Governmental 
 
 

2. Please clarify scope mentioned in this RFQ. The previous RFQ: Q-12-004-DB Project 2012 
Engineering Design Services appeared to require additional services that included mechanical 
engineering, structural engineering, geotechnical engineering, environmental services, and 
cleaning and television inspection. We did not submit on that proposal because we did not have 
those services. On this contract Solicitation No. Q-12-005-MR are you open to considering 
individual firms or teams to perform some or all of the work identified in the scope request? 

 
a. This solicitation is for unspecified engineering services, with the potential of additional 

services from other disciplines.  The firms responding to this Request for Qualification 
may form teams or individual sub-consultant firms to provide the needed expertise to 
accomplish the proposed scope of services.  It would be advisable to highlight in your 
response the team members or individual sub-consultants role and the related expertise 
they bring to this solicitation. 
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3. Please clarify scope mentioned in this RFQ: Is this for professional civil engineering services in 
addition to the other services or is this for geotechnical, surveying, potholing and environmental 
services only? 
 

a. The request is for professional civil engineering services that might require additional 
services like geotechnical, surveying, potholing and environmental services. 

 
4. If the Prime Consultant is a SWMBE, will their percentage of work satisfy the SWMBE goals as 

well? 
 

a. If the prime consultant is a SMWB, their percentage of work will satisfy the SMWB goal. 
 
 

5. Do we need our sub-consultants to fill out the Respondent Questionnaire? 
a. No. 

 
 

6. Do we need our sub-consultants to fill out Exhibit “C” the conflict of interest questionnaire? 
 

a. No. 
 
 

7. Are the resumes included in the 30 page maximum allowed per proposal? 
 

a. Yes.  Please note: Addendum 1 to this RFQ has changed the page limit to twenty (20) 
pages. 

 
END ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS 

 
No other items, dates, or deadlines for this RFQ are changed. 
 

END ADDENDUM #2 
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